
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

GENERAL 

E/AC . 31/SR . 9 
19 December 1949 

'ZI:GLISH 
.ORIGllVt.L : FP.ENCH 

f 'J) HOC COMJviTTTEE ON llof:'IEMil:UTI.TION OF RECO~.u-1ENDf.TIONS Ol'T .l!:CONOHIC 

.c.Jm SOCif.L M;lTTEr.S 

SUMM/~Y RECORD OF THE NINTH MEJ:TING 

Held at Lake Success , New York, 
on Monday, 19 December 1949, at 11 a .m. 

CONTENTS : 

Discussion of PI"?Visiona l list of recommenc.etions on ••hich reports 

ere not req_uired (E/AC . 3l/L. l0 , E/AC . 31/l, E/1325 ) 

Adoption of a time - table 

Cha i rman : Mr. '?LDiSOLL - ---
Members : Mr. TSJ\0 

Mr . AW..NRICH 

Mr . RUDZINSKI 

Mr. CHERNY'S REV: 

Mr. LEJ:M::.RD 

Mr. CATES 

Mr. NP.SS 

Secretariat : Mr. YATES 

Mrs . GRP:NT 

A.ust:ra lie 

China 

France 

Poland 

Union of Sovie t Socialist Republics 

United Ki.ngdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ire land 

United States of Ame::cica 

Venezuela 

Secretary of the Economic and 
Social Council 

Secretary of the Connni ttee 

!':ny corrections to this record shoulO. be submitted. in c.uplicate in either 

of the "t-rorking languages (Englis:h or French ) , within two working days , to the 

Director, Official Records DiVision, Room F - 520, Lake Success . Corrections 

should bear t he a,propriate symbol number and be enclosed in an envelo'e marked 
11Uf:G!!!JilT" . Correcti ons can be <lealt with more s:peed1ly if r elegations will be 

good anough to incorporate them in a mimeogra phed copy of the record .• 



E ;.-..c. 31/7'. . 9 
?age 2 

DISCUSSION OF PROVISIOI{',L LIST OF RECOMMENDATIONS ON WHICH REPOR'IB ARE NOT 

HE'jJJRm (E/h.C . 3l /L. l0, E/AC . 3l/l, E/1325 ) 

l. Hr. CEETINYS:HEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) explained the 

:poe i tion of his delegation in regard to the classifica.tion of resol utions in 

se veral categories . He had no objection to the adoption of the proposal.a made 

by the United Kingdom and the lbitcd States of Air..erica 111 con."le:don with 

resolutions whic~ did not call for re~orts from Governments . 

2 . The USSR delegation could not accept a classification of the 

resolutions of the General Assembly and of the Economic and Social Council which 

made it compulsory for Governments to dr~w up reports . The Economic and Social 

CoQ~cil did not have t he right t o take s uch a decision, because it was the 

prerogati va of t he Governments of Member States t o ap']ly the resoluti ons and to 

r eport on them i f and '''he!1 tney saw :t:it . 

national l egielation i nto account . 

They hod, in perticular, to taks their 

3. The CHAITJ.1:\N an."lounced tha.t the representative of t he United States 

hao_ made new '9roposa l s suggesting the inclusion of Economic end Social Council 

resolutions l~9(VII) , 208(VTII) and 22T(IX)D anc. Ger.eral Assembly 

resol ution 279(III) in cateboi'Y (2) of the -.?rovieional list of recommenctatians 

4. t-1r . AH.~.NRICH (France) :!)ointed out that resolution 2o8(VIII) elready 

ap:9eared. on ]flg"<:l 3 of docUIUant E/AC . 3l / L.l0 . 

5. The CEA.IRHA!f agreed with the r epresenta tive of France . He also 

pointed out that resol ution 227(IX )D could be struck from the lis t , beca1.<.ee lt 

duplicated ce rta in decis ions of t he Econooic COlrJili es i on for latin Ameri ca . 

It lTa f.l co decided. 

2-'Jle 1!gJ: ted S.!E~_s_F_slPOSal__Q~- ~~_§_olu_ti?!l.W_(II~_? E10:21J_~~· 

/6 . Mr. C.\TES 



E/AC . 31/SR. 9 
Page 3 

6. Mr . CATES (United States of America) pointed out that the expression 

"recommends ••• to pay particular attenti on ••• ", appearinc in resolution 159(VII) , 

II , A, might be used i n all r esolutions of a eeneral nature . 

7. Mr . RUDZJNSKI (Poland) pointed out that that r esolution should be 

put in category (1), because the firs t part of it recalled certain recommendations 

concerning the presentation of reports . 

It was decided to include re~lut1on 159(VII), II, A1 in cateJ ory {2 ) of 

the provisional list (E/AC . 31/L.l0). 
' 

8. Mr. CATES (United States of America) thcuaht that resolut ion 226(IX) D 

should be retained on the list, as it would help greatly 1n obtaining copies of 

agreements , the names of the Jarties to those agreements , etc . 

9 . Mr. RUDZINSKI (Poland) l-emarked that P.rticle 102 of the Charter 

already provided for re~1strat1on of treat:es whi ch were l.n force . He therefore 

thought it useless to make further requests tor information on that subject . 

10 . Mr . CATES (United States of Amer i ca) proposed th.1.t that resolut J.on 

should be classified in category (3) (E/AC .31/L .6) . 

It was so decided . 

11. The CHAWMA.N pointed out that Council resolution 2l~8(IX) A bad been 

replaced ~Y a subsequent resolution of the General Assembly . 

12 . Mr. LED~TARD ·(Uli ted KinJdan) was not certain that the General Assembly 

resolut ion had exactly the same aim . 

13 . The CHAIRMAN therefore propoaed that that resolution should be 

omitted from the l ist . 

It was so decided , 

/14. The CRiliR\1A.N 



E/AC .31/SR .9 
Par;e 4 

14. The CHA.:r::RJ.fAN submitted the_ tJhited States propoea.l concerninG 

resoluti.on 246(IX) E; which was acceptable to the Narcotics Divis ion . 

1) . l•!r . RUDZlllSKI (Poland) pointed out that, as it was , Governments 

concerned ller e r equir ed to transmit re1)orta . 

16. Nr. YA.TES (Se cretariat) ateted that the resoluU~u.>Jh. q_uest~on was 
-·: .. 

intended to recall the obliga.ti.ons which had e.lready been ad~'-"'ued by the 

Government~ concerned . 

17. 'I'hc CHA.lliMAN pro:roscd that that resolution should be ke;>t on the list . 

I t was so decided . 

HI , The CEATRM.JtN submitted th9 Un1te6.. ::it~tes :;?ropcsal concerning Economic 

and Social Council resolut i on 2h6 (IX) G, ·Hh1r.h Hes a.c0o.;_.~"teblc tc the Narcotics 
' 

Division . 

19 . Mr . CAT..d:S (thl:ited 3tate$ C'f Americs) a.slceCi i f the Stat es were required 

by a convention to take the :measures provided for in those reaolut5.ons . 

20 . ~~ . RUDZINSKI (Poland) pointed out tha t druGs of a special ch~ical 

type '"ere new and th."lt their control was not yet the subject of a convention , 

21 . ~~ . CATES (tnited Stat ec of America) roraarke~ that the resolution in 

question had been adopted a t the last session of the Council and tl~t, conse~uently 

there had a s yet been no r eplie s to i t. I ':. was ther efore necessary to we. i t for a. 

series of r eporta concerninc i t. 

~. Mr. LED\>lARD (United ,Kinadom) thoug_ht that t~ Secretary-General hlmself' 

mlght take a decision. 

23. Mr. RUDZINSKI (Poland) ex!!la!ned. tha.t the Secretariat wae preparing 

a new convention which lvoulcl cover druas of a special chemical type . 

/The Commission 



E/AC i 3J.j'dH. Y 
J?age 5 

The Commission nn Narcntic Drugs wculd doubtless receive the replies nf the 

Governments to res~luti~n 246 (IX) G et i ts ~ext session, and it was t herefore 

ueel.ees to make 'Jther provisions fnr i t3 illlpleiOOnta tion . 

24 . Y~ . YATES (S ~oretariat) pointed out that the World Health Crsanization 

-was ·acting as United Nati~ns consultant in t hat case . 

25. Y~. TSAO (Chi na) proposed that t hat r cs?lution should be kept on the 

list. 

It was so decided. 

26. Mr. CATES (United States of America) thought that the Col!Jl'littee might 

~ntion that resolution as be~ qne of the ~st difficult to classify. 

27 . Wi 'th regard tp resO..L.U"t.ion 2q.8 (Ix:) A of the Economic and Social Council 

concerning a study of statelessness, Mr. RUDZD*>KI (P('Iland) r ecalled that a special 

committee would. meet on 16 January 1950 t o a·tudy the .matter. He thought that the 

ree-,lution in question C\'Uld not be the suh j e ct of reports frt:•I!l. the Governments of 

Member S tates on account of its very general nature, It was impossible to apply it , 

28. _.fr . CATES (United States of Amori ca) admitted that that l'esolutiGn •.re.s 

drawn up in general terms but pointed out "that it r epresented an effort t o dispose 

of a definite, practical problem. The Goverm:nents of t~e Member S tates might 

indicate whether they had taken measure s f or t he l egal protection of stateless 

persons. 

29. The CRAIRl-11\.N proposed that resolution 248. (JX) A should be struck frcm 

the list. 

It vas so decided. 

I)ql)cun:ent ELAC-31/L. lO , as an:ended , was adopted. 

AJX'rPTJ'AN OF A TIME-TA:BLE 

30. Thg CHA~AN introduced a propesal which he had prep~~ed and which took 

a.eo.unt ef the p:r-,posals submitted by the United Kingdom representative 

(E/AC.31(L. l7, part A) . He alst) d.rew the a ttention cf the Committee to the pr•posed 

tilre-ta.llle submitted lty the United Statos representative (E/AC . 3l / L. l7, part B) . 
'jl . l~ . LEL'WARD 



preferre<i a solution wber!')by the ~pl~~tat;ion of rosol'!l:i;i Qns. :would be cons:t,dered 
. .. - ... ~ . . 

every tl:rree year s . He o-lnaidered that an examin9.tion of t he situation before that 

tilr:.e had elapsed mie;h_t have P..n adverse effect on tQ.e. ratificati on of e onvent1ons
1 

~nd t~at a.ny pre:ma.ture exaln.im.ti~n w~uld 'be. unwise . In th~ cjrcums~es, the ... 
. . . . . . . . . . 

United Kingdom delega tion c ould n ot support the pr~p~sal whereny the Counci~ would 

r e view t he situation as of July 1951, as eugge~ted ~ the . ~ime-tab~ ~ut forward 
. . . . . , . . .. . . . . 

ay the United States representat1ye . 

32 . The Chairitan 1 a p:-oposal caD".e closer to the ori ginal proposal of the 

United Ki!;gdom even though it was a comprcmiee . It the zr.ajority ~.a.a · wi~g to 
vote · f or it~ ¥.r. Ledward wc-uld als~ support 1t. 

33 . Mr. CATES (United States of Allwrie&) explai.ned that the purpose of ~s 

time- tarle '-m.s tea s~ t isfy t hose delega. tions Which c~ms~dered .. that t~e . United NatioD.I'I 

should keep a close check on t he impl~mentation of their reco~ndati~ns and those 
• • : ' • ••• • • • + • .: ' , \ · . 

who considered that a yearly exam.Ulation woulA be su:perfluous .. Tnus, .v.ndot the . . . . . . . : . . . . . 
pr ovis i ons of his proposal, the Council would only r eview_ the s~tuation .eve~ ~o 

years . 

34. Y.r . RUI:IZINSKI (Poland) :pointed out tha.t cer~in difficulties of a pract-

:Lva.l LJ.O. l.u.n' a.1.ul vlS.r.iuul::l q_uel'J i.ions of princi ple would. pr event t.ne ao..op·non or the 

two proposals submitted. 

35. Practical difficulties 'arose 1n the following connexion. If the Council 

was called. upon to study how· t he '18r1ous Member States implemented the resolutione, 
. . . 

it would have to r e view the W'.aole field of social and economic questi ons from. the 

ota.ndpoint of implementation. It vould, therefore, not be able to mak~ a thor ough 

stud;;- of · the quest1~n, ·which would aasme.d.ly ile given · the last place on th!3 age~ 

ot its sessions. In such circumstances, "-•h enever a State failed ~· imp~ment a 

<~~ resolution, the Col,m,cil would ~ the risk of creating '~- !'i'1ot1an 
• • . ·;!!: ... . 
; e.l.tt.u.gh it would le u.na.bl.e 't? ~tudy . ~h~ _g_~ses ' that ~d it to . ~.l!:B ·such action. 

or to find the appro:pria te rettedy. Therefore, f or pr actical reasons, 

··/the P-::>llsh 



E/AC . 31/SR. 9 
Page 7 

t he Polish delegation considered tm t the best solution would be to single out in 

each case, a limited number of resolut i ons to be examined a nd to undertake an 

e x!o..austive study of the n:anner in which t hey were implemented. Wer e t r.at to &e 

so , the Polish delegation would propose t he serious s tudy of t he implementation 

of conventions concerning ns.rcotic drugs and those r elating to the status C'f 

;..romen. The Governments concerned could submit their ana"Yrers t o thos e questions 

before the sunm:or of 1951 and the results obta i ned could be studied v.1. th the 

help of adequate in:for!lll tion. 

36 . From t be point of view of difficulties of pri nciple , neither of the 

two proposals ~a acceptable because t he Member States ver e under no lega l 

cbligation to implement General Assembly resolutions, nor were t hey obliged t o 

answer the questionnaire disp:s. tched by the Secretariat. In other words, no 

Government could be held responsible for failing t o o.n swer questionnaires. The 

various decisions taken by .the Council whether in the fo rm of an '~ invitation", 

a "recomrr.endat i on" or a "request" should nrt have the force cf a real r e commenda

tion. There was, hcvever, a tend~ncy to consider all decisinns in such a lisht . 

37 . The Polish delegat ion cons idered tln t Article 64 of the Charter n:ade 

it clear what a recommendation should really be. Tb.e 'l!eani ng C' f tr.at Article 

bad been challenged. In order to clarify matters, t he Secr etariat had referred 

~ the discussions hel d at San Francisco, but it r.:a.d h:l.d t o admit tb.at tr.e real 

purpose did not emerge clearly from those discussions . I f the debates of San 

Francisco d id not throw any light on that point, i t s eemed wi s e to abide by i ts 

te:tt whi ch w.s not as obscure as it bad been made ou t . Article 64 said t ha t 

the Economic and Social Council "nay nake arra.ngemeflts with the Member s of the 

United Naticns ar...d wi th t he specialized agencies to obtain reports on the steps 

taken to give effect t o its own recommendations and to rec~ndationa on 

m -':.ters falling within i ts competence :nade by the General Assembly" . I t was 

therefore clear t hat to nake sure that a resolution would ~e implemented, t he 

Council should 11Irake arrangements11 with t he Members of' t he United !l.'at::..ons as in 

fact it did wi th the specialized agenc i e s . It was a fac t that i n the case o f t he 

/ specialized agencie1 



E/i•.C . 31/SR . 9 
Pac;e S 

specialized a genc:.es t he -a~rangements r esult-ed in -written a.greei!I..ents. Th:r~fo:Fe, 

t he Council should :pr oceed in t he same :ma.rmer w:!.th Memcer States when i t des i red 

t he implereentatian of ita recommendations . In any study of t he procedure ot 
i.rn.plementa t ion the provi sions of Article 64 could not be t gnorl3d. 

38 . The CHAIP~1AN said that Governmentf'l were not in fact under any obligation 

to a~ply r esolutions or to .reply t o the questionnaire . While the Council .bad 

authori. ty t o r equest any ini'orna tion it requi red and to take the nec~ssa,ry a.te:ps 

t o study such information, i to 0-C~G:bn should not b~ "interpreted. as implyi ng any 

l ogal obligation on the part of Governments . 

3q . Mr • .Al~NR::CH (France) enquired what raco:m:mend.a tiona the Secro ~:1ry -General 

WO\Ud be called upon to circulate i n Oct ober 1950, i n accordence w~th the Chair

:n:e.n' s prcrose.l. Here t hey not contained i n document EtAC' ~ 31/1 which had already 

·ceen circula t~d? 

40 . Tl:e CHAI:RI-1:\N repl i ed tmt the I=£l.ragraph of part A of document 

E/ AC ."3l/L . l7 t o which t:r.e Frer.ch representative had r e f erred was a. list of all 

resol~t1ons adopted after a given date and of which the implementation was 

recommended. Tbat l ist woUJ:d thus serve a.e an index. AU resolutions were of . 

:ourse c i rculated t.o Governments immedia tely after their acioption. 

41. Mr. AMANRICH (.France) sa i d. that, i n hi e delegat ion's opinion, a consid.er 

able :period should be allowed to elapse before the first e:m~:w.:.).on of the 

convantions t.:> be implemented. Such exanrl.na tione :m.i()b t be t;:u~sr·t·:J.~:::en mre f'requen

.ly a t a .later stage, but, in order to etiliiula te 7-hf' ~ti fi<::aliion cf conv~ntions; · 

~e French del ega. tion could not support any :pro:t}OR6.l ·t.m t an annua.: exa!D.ina tion 

-~~d take pla:oe ·from the ej1:trt. It could· at mo·st agree to a biennial exa.mina- . 

#=., if tl:lit -"\4B.s the desire of the Jllljoricy or" the Committee. 

·lt2. Mr. CATES (United States of America) d i d not agree wi th the :'uliah 

representative's view that a time~table waa unnecessary. 

/The debate 



E/AC .31/SR .9 
Page 9 

The decete on the oblisations flowi ng from r~commendations adopted by the Council 

mi~t be sum;r.ari zed in one or two para eraphs in the re po:rt which the Conncj l 

wo uld submit to the Genera l Assembly on the conclusion of the wor.k of its next 

sess ion . 

h3 . Mr . TSAO (China) thought that a biennial examination would provic<e an 

acceptable compromise. I n the time-table suggested by the Chairman , it \vot1ld 

be preferable t o postpone the exam 5.nati<'~ proposed for February 1952 until the 

su~~r of that year , which would give Governments more t ime to r eply . In the 

t ime· ·tabl e suge:e s ted by t h e United St..Mtes of America , the discnsa ion rn·opo::ed 

f or ~.!B~ch should be deferred until April or May . 

44 . Hr. Taao . found the proposal made by the Polish rap:-esentative qu:tte 

acceptable and wee of the opinion that a detai led study of some quest ions should 

be undertaken in addition to a general study . 

47 . ~~ . CBFRNYSHEV {Union of SOTiet Socialist Republics) !'Site rateil. h is 

deleeation ' s view that the adopt ion Qf a ti~-table specifyi ng t he da tes t J· 

•..rhich Governments were required to Q<.it>mit thfiiir replies would establish a 

procecm·e enta i ling automatic cou:pl14 nce 1-ri th !'equests f rom the Secr etariat . 

Such a procedur e wae contrary to t he pr inciples by which t he Cir~:.Ater had ber-m 

inspireC. . T!:e existing procedure by which the Secretariat circnlated resoJ.u* 

tiona to Governments immedia tely after their adoption wa s quHe adeqy.ate . 

46 . The USSR delegation was therefore unable to support any vf the 

provisional t jme -tables which had been put forward. Since it was obvious 

that the Committee would be unable to r each a compromise acceptable t o the 

~ajority, he reques ted the Chairman t o put the var ious propos~ls before the 

Committee to the vote . 

47 . The CHAIP.NAI~ put the United States proposal to the vote. 

The United St ates proposal was r ejected by 4 votes to ~ . 

48 . Nr . TSAO (China) said that he did not wish to vote aga:tnst the only 

retna.inint; proposal in case his vote W:iB interpreted a s oppos i tion t o a t ime· 

table i n principle . He therefore ~ished to conf ine his vote to the substance 

of the Chairman's proposal , reserving the right t o submit anendments regar0 i.ng 

dates at a later stage . 

/49 . In the 



E /AC. 3l/SF.L9 
I'3 fl,fJ 10 

l19 . In the cow·se of a brief di scueeion, a number of . deles~tione expressed 

miB(;;iv i n{}:l ·that t he rejection of the Cheirl'llA.n's p:roposal., .. which had not yet been 

conEiderec , ffii&~t be int er preted to mean that tbe Committee was oppooed t o a 

t :tme -t"bl e i n pr inc iple . 

~0 . The CHArnMA1~ then put to the vote t he question whether the Cow.rni ttee 

8.f1?:.:·~.wed th11 i dea of adopting a time-tabl e . 

~L'he ~\r. incipl~ ~me a pproved by 5 vote~~o 2 . 

~~ - CEERt~HEV (Un ion of Soviet Socialist Republ i cs) chal lenoed the 

validity c f th~ pr e ceding vote and poi nted out t hat a vote on tho principle 

i nvclved ~=;hould have been t a ken before the Untted States proposa l was put t 0 the 

vote . It woul c now be necessary to take a second vote on that proposa l. 

the CLa.irma n ' s p::o posa l w·as adoptee, the Committee woulc by i mplication have 

v..:>te0 f•)!' t .he pl··inci rl e of fl t. 5.mf'!-table . 

52 . The CR.iH Pl-'.AN put hie &Jwn proposal t o the vot e. 

;~~ pr~po~l was adopt~d by 5 votes to 2 . 

53 . l1r . CA'l'I£8 (United States of America) said he had voted f or t!:e 

If 

ChtJ.irto.e.n '.s p:r.Gp0aal only because his own proposa l had been rejec t ed and t here 

h·"ld been D'.J other a l ternat i ve. 

The meetin5 r ose at 1 p .m. 

4/1 p.m. 




